February 6
1341
Dear Mr Lyle,

Yos, I am afraid I do think thet your approsch is & miataken
one, or that, at the leas®, you ocannot be making adequate use of
your date, even though the latter be very imperfeot.

When you say "My settinge oannot be under such control", I
presuma you mean that whatever pettings the operator makes the
motual rates of flow are not thersby standardised, but I did not
mean to imply this, but only that what ths operator does to the
machine in setting 1t ocan be rendsred reproducible, so that ita
eversge elfects on dbelderata may be studied. Bimpls or multiple
regresolon wlll then be the technigque required, and the oco-
efflolents arrived at in thla way might differ A good desl
from the ratlos of the standard deviatlons whioch you propose.

fourg sincerely



